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January 18, 2000 
GIlJ"!J 

.\[1 19 PH 3: 33 

REG.~ ' <-- :; ANO 
REPORTING 

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING RJt!U 
FROM: 	 DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PENA)~ 
RE: 	 DOCKET NOS. 991575-TI, 991857-TI, 991858-TI, 991784-TI ­

REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION OF CERTIFICATES TO PROVIDE 
INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES. 

Ot '34- PA-A 

Attached is a NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER 
CANCELLING INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATES, to be 
issued in the above-referenced docket. (Number of pages in order 
- 4) 

KMP/anc 
Attachment 
cc : Division of Communications 
I : 9 91 7 8 4 . kmp 



M E M 0 RAN DUM 


February 16, 2000 

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDs AND REPORTING • ~ 


FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES(PENA)~~\ 


RE: DOCKET NOS. 991575-TI, 991857-TI, 
CANCELLATION OF CERTIFICATES TO 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES. 

991858-TI, 991784-TI -
PROVIDE INTEREXCHANGE 

03(,£{-CD 

Attached is a 
referenced docket. 

CONSUMMATING 
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pages 

to be issued 
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in the above­

KMP/jmb 
Attachment 
cc: Division of Communications 
I: 991 784co. kmp 


